From: Joachim Kempin

Sent: ‘Thursday, Mareh 06, 1997 10:32 AM
To: Kurt Kelb; Curtis Freet
Subject: FW: intel vaiue of the pc

FY eyes only not distribution or bragging, pis!
—Oiginal Message——

From: Joachim Kempin

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 1957 5:43 PM
To: Crag Bruys

Ce: Jshon list

Subject: FW: intel valve of the pe

Revenue- ot cost comparison as promissed, be very carefull with this info it should not fall in the wiong hands . Ao
tragging inside or outgide MS.

—~—Original Message—
From: Frank Donghue
Sent: Wadnesday, March D5, 1557 5:18 PM

To; Joachim Kempin
Subjsct! FW. intet value of the pe

&t;ached s the file comparing the MS cost per PC ve. that of intel. Note in the first chart we used two axes to normalize
values,

—LOriginal Masssge——
rom:

F H Rodney Jankins

Sant: Tussday, March 4, 1857 7:31 PM
To: Frank Donahue

Subject: FW: intel valve of the pc

p

of FEY

——Onginal Messagee—
Fromni; Joachi

itn Kemgn
Sent: Monday, March D3, 1957 10:06 AM
Ta: Rodney Jenkuns
Subject: FW: Intel vaiun of the pc

—=0nginal Message——

From: Crag Bruya

Eent: Wednesday, February 26, 1597 6:62 AM

To: Joachm Kempin

Subject: FW.: intel valua of the pc

FYL. 1 think you have probably done even better than intel in growth of tha total share of the cost of the pe.
From: Il Grag Maffei

Sent: Monday, February 24, 1237 9:58 AM

To: Greg Maffer's Direct Repors

Subject: FW: Intal vaive of the pe

Intaresting. Pis. do not Forward.

—Onginal Messaye—

From: Richard Liotta

Sent: Friday, February 44, 1987 5:01 PM

To: Bill Gates: Paul Maritz; Greg Maffei

Cc: Bob Herboid; Mike Brown; Amar Nehru; Kavi Singh; Erin Fiekds; Jerry Masters
Subject:  intel value of the pe

A while back you wanted 1o knsw what % of a PC's value (at retail) has Intel captured over time. Gregma suggestad we
farward our analysis to you (thanks to Kavi and Erin for the great data). We have aiso tried to cover an additional question
regarding Intel's cash fiow raised in discussions with execs and others.
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Thanks, rick

- 5 : B 13 r . :SSOTE Lapiured OVE 1]
intel av MICIoprocessor as a percent of average PC value (excludes monitor) increased from 3.1% in 1880 ©
11.8% in 1336 {sae below). increase was due to 3 drop 10 oversll PC prices combined with an increase in
MiCroprocessor pricing. Intet has ventured into the design and manufactunng of other PC components such as
motherboands, chip sets and system buses. However, based on the revenue breakdown noted below, it appears that intel
captures minimal (Er.f any) addiional share of the average PC value from seling these components.
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Average system cost  intel ge micropn ints} share of FC value
{sxcludes monitor} price par unit

% and units in malbons)

1980 1551 1962 1853 1864 1985 1986 1997E
ntnl 1Gtal revenues $3.050 34T 35,044 $h.7H2 1.5 $16,203 320,847 327,000
AR MICIOPIOGEASO" FAvBRUBS 51,453 $2,250 33,508 $6.11% 38,110 511,543 $15.466 321801
Parcant share 4B.0% 45.2% 50 0% E9.6% T0 4% T% T4.2% BO.2%
Ncroprocessor units 13 50 19352 23 3037 AT 42 3073 g5 43 84 40
Avaraps prcalunr 3108 41 $120.41 3157 12 5201 24 S16.76 $227 52 £236 37 $258.88
Awa sysiam cost jexcludes monita} 33,500 32,700 32,600 $2 500 22,400 $2.250 $2.000 51,800
intel share of P wius 3.t% +.5% 5.0% 81% 5 0% 10 1% 11.8% 14.3%
Averdge 3ystem BOIBGSXZS  BOIBESX2E 80386433 ABGSX2S 48656 Panbumi3d Pentumi13d PE/MED
Awerage RAM siza (MB) 2 2 4 B 12 1% 24 3z
Avarage harc Misk space (MB) 20 a0 120 80 40 800 1536 3000

With pressures an OEM's to build cheaper machines and Intef's dominant share in the microprocessor market (82% unit
share in 1956 compared to 67% in 1980), it appears that the Intel's average microprocessor price and share of the total
PC value will continue to increase. Case in pont - In February 1997, Intel announced one of its smallest annual pnce cuts
in the |ast 1en years.

Intel's revenue conceniration in microprocessors has increased from 48% of revenues in 1990 to 74% in 19586. Revenue
breakdown for the fourth quarter of 19586 follows:

Microprocessors 54,830 75.0%

Chip sats 350 5.4%
Network products 250 3. -
EPROMS 200 3.1%

Qther 810 126%
Total revenues 36,440 100%

($'s 1n miikons)

9 Months ended
Net Operating Cash Flow {*)52,801 $2,881 34,026 150 55,486
Free Cash Flow {*)  $B86B 554D 5476 <§420>  $3252
The significant increase in free cash fiow in 1996 stems from:

1. Sulid eamings performance (26% revenue growth, 47% eamings growth)
2. Increased depreciabon and fiat PPA&E expenditures mmp:é:d to prior year

3. Improved working capital management (inventory decreased, recewvables remained relatively fiat)
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* NOCF = net income +/- {non cash adjusiments) +/~ (chanpes in short term assets and Eabilities)
= Free cash Now = NOGCF less additiohs to property, plant and equipment (PP&E)
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"786-000-K01 0572 {Japanea D572 11,039 985,275 'Non 05 1990
786-000.X05 OS2(US) OS2 396821 11199388 Nan 05 1990
786-100-DO OS2 (Germen052 2 107640 Non OS5 '1950
786-100-E01 CS/2 (SpanishDSZ m 5417 NmOS 1990
756 100FD1 OS2 {French)OS2 5031 663426 NonOS 1990
786100101 OS2 (Ialiam) OS2 38 5336 NonQS 1980
786-100-K02 ©S2 Source QOS2 i 150.000 NonOS 1990

$00-NLOIOS? 512 59.8346 NonOS 1990

786-100-NLOOS/2 (Dutch) 082
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736-D00-K01 OS2 (Japanes(S72

1.26%,104 "Nom 08 1991

756-000-X05 052 (US) OS2 0,108 5724504 NenO5 1951

386-100-D01 052 (GermunCIS/2 1250 139592 NonOS 1991

786-100-ED)_OS/2 (SpanishOS2 6 516 NonDS 1991

786-100-F01_OS72 (French] OS2 387 459275 NonOS___ 1991

786-100-T0L OS2 (hnlianj OS2 12 3,235 NonOS 1991

86-100-001_OS72 PTK (02 FTX e 17040 NonOS___199)

786-100-NLOKOS2 (Dutch) 0512 8 9.668 NonOS 195 HIGHLY
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“786-100-UKDDS72 (United 10572 5~ 74 Nen0S 1991
[786-106-X11,1BM PM (USIOSTZ Prosenia 217456 0 NomOS 1991
786-106-X1105/2 ABIOS D872 1 25000 NonOS___ 1991
[786-200-X08 OS2 Source <0872 ! 1 150000 NomOS___ 1991
{786:200-2Z01 0572 (US} 0872 8 4069 NonOS 1991
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J86-000-KO0T OS2 (JapancsOS2 25996 1375584 NonOS 1992
Ta6-000-X05'CS/I (US)__ 052 982%0 207314 NonOS 1992 _
786-100-D0F 0572 (GermanDS2 842 44390 NenOS 1992
786 100-E01 0S72 (SpanishOS2 ™ 5245 Non 05 152
786-100-FO1 OS/Z {French) 0512 1796 161391 Non OB 952
786100101 0572 (takian) 052 77 ¢ pom0Os 1w
736-100-J01 OS2 PTX, tJagDS72 PTK 204 17700 NonOS 1992
786-100-KLOKO2 (Dunch) 0572 2 15 NenGs 1
736-100-501 0572 (SwedistDS/2 7 "$8% NonOS 1992
786-100-X1) THM PM (US)0S12 Presenta 41528 " 0 KonOS___ 1092
786-200-D01 OS2 (German0572 1 16 NoaOS 1992
786:200401 OS2 (hakiwn) 0572 3 130 NonQS 1992
796200201 OS2 US) 087 ‘ 2304 126617 NenOS 1092
786-RI3-X01 0872 Package 0572 ) 5,505 220206 NonOS 1992
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T700X01 TRISOpen GLWmdows NT__ 4 ___ 42310 Non05 _ RN
T77-106-D0] Windows NT Windows NT 561 2117 Windows NTWS9)
FTI106F0) Windows NT WindowsNT 13 2336 Windows NTWS93
TTAKID] Windows NT WindowsNT 15 2580 Windows NTH993
TI7-100%0] Windows NT WindowsNT 3712 " B03519_Windows NTW#93 _
TIT300-X0] Windows NT WindowsNT 9. T 895 NeaOs 1993
TH30K0S Wia NT AdvaWimdowsNT 1470 492.54) Windows NS
777001 Windows NT Windows T 22036389 Windows NTWS93
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TRGDO0XGS OS2 {US) OS2 EIOI8 _  26858% NonOS 1993
T86-100001 0572 (German0S2 6 5655 NonOS 1993
HeIOFOL OS2 (Frenchj0S2 16T 950 NemOS 1993
TH6-10050% béh(Ttﬂlm) oz 67 a0 NenOS 1993 T
786-100-UK DS (Uned 0572 s 33 NenOS 1993
756-300-D01 OS2 20 (Ger OS2 _ s “;Eaay Nemos 1993
F86-200-DRODS2 2.0 (Dan(52 367 3346 NonOS 1993
“T35-200-E03 052 2.0 (Spa0S2 31638 662815 Non0S 1993
?i&zEu-ms’bEnz 0 (Fres0ST2 112264 3212.466 Noa OS TN
786200103 OS20Fr OS2 6656 Ma0M Non0S 1983
786200404 OS/Z 2.0 5or W52 s2.747 1066536 NonOS 1993
F86.200-N02 OS2 2.0 for 1S 112 2390 NomOS 1993
786-200 NLOIDSA 2D for TIDRT2 45 10341 Non0S 1993
7ulzno-m osazuforlmszz 100 2007 NonOS 1993
86200503 0S220 for OS2 740 15453 Non DS 1993
“I36-200-SFO205/2 2.0 for OS2 32 §37 NonDS 1993
TSGZW-UKGDSHZOI'WIM 175,376 3,826.665 Non OS5 1993
736—2“)-20] OSIZ(US) 082 1.164 325.512_1’40!1 cs 19?‘_3
ns-zoo.zn: 057220 (US)082 415958 T005566 NonOS 1853
786210001 0872 2.1 for MDS/2 11947 215411 NonOS 1993
786-210-DKODS/2 2.1 for 1062 1,897 30339 NomOS 1993
786-210°.E01 OS2 24 for IS 4582 G125 NenOS 1993
786-210-F0F 0572 2.1 for IDSS2 9.507 175005 NonDs 1993
786210401 05/2 2.1 for IHDS2 7,654 126090 NonOS 1993
T36-29D-N01 OS2 2.1 for OS2 1462 20474 Fon 05 1993
“786-210CNLOIOS/Z 21 For TDSZ 3288 71325 Non DS 1993
T86-210.P01 OS2 2.1 for ISR 750 14058 NonOS 1993
726-210-501 0S/22.1 for TS 1548 30564 NonOS 1993
736-210-5["0105&2 1 for IRS2 2 £,79% ‘Non OS 1993
TS&Z_]D-U_EODSQ 2.1 for INDSSZ 44475 536,240 Non 0§ 1953
786-210-X01 0572 2.1 for FDS72 635504 11665091 MonOS 1993
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1777-000-X0! |IRIS/Open GLWindows NT 2 12500 NenOS 1994
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1777-106-E01 Winclows NT Windows NT Fi] GAB6 Windows NTW954
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“TT7-R30-F0] Windows NT Windows NT 36 2172 Windows NTWI994

1 “I73-R30-0]_Windows NT Windows NT 1 34970 Windows NTW994
T17-R30-101_Windows NT Windows NT 7} 7.078 Windows NTW9%4
TIT-RI0-X01 Windows NT Windows NT* 485 04967 Wmndews NTW9Sd
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778-350-}(06 Windows NT Windows NT 129 SE.750 Windows NTS! 904
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786-000-X0S OS2 (US) OS2 91977 2633457 NonOS 1994
786-100-00] 0872 (German0S2 . 4 159 NenOS 1994
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70400 FLOTWindows 95 (Windows 95 s.lio 424,266 Wiadows 95 1995
TI0D0-S0) Windows 95 (Windows 95 43267 2312120 Windows 95 1993
TI0400-SF0T Windows 95 ( Windows 95 9367 S84.170 Windows 951995
ﬂo.m.s:.mwmanwsmwmmws 95 57 4273 Windows 95 1995 HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL
CONFIDENTTAL

MSB 000000115827




T770400-SUDTWindews 95 [ Windows 05 2006 120180 Windows95 1995

70400 TROIWmdows 95 (Windows 95 425 27375 Windows 95 1995
T70400-X0S Windows 95 (Windows 55 5.767421 ___ 293651582 Windows 95 1995 T
“T70-400-X06 Win93 Final BWindows 95 10 350 Wim9s Upgradio0s
TT0400-X 10 Windows 95 Uindows 95 921,701 17275967 Wings Upgradt95

T I0-400-20) -Windows 95  Windows 95 @aB) Q2176 Windows 93 1995

NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL

HSB 0115828
CONFIDENTIAL

MSB 000000115828




NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERJAL REDACTED

{T71-100-N0§ Windows 95 CWindows 95 .08 15.142 Non O§

NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

_ e

HIGH y
Covr IDENTIAL

MSE 0115829
CONFIDENTIAL

MSE 000000115829



| {nge

MNON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

KIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL

0115830
PRFIDRNTIAL

MSE 000000115830




NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

“F77-000-X0} IRISAOpen GLWindows NT

?‘H-IDO-DOI ‘WmduwsNT Windows NT

4

244.095 Mo oS 1995

m-!DD-EOE - Windows NT WlndowsNT
77?-100-!5!1 i Windows NT Wmdows NT

'rn 100-108  Windows NT WLndowsNT
'm IDD-!GI Wlndows NT W|ndws NT

177- IOG-XDI WmdowsNT 'Wmdows NT -

'm-mo.xoc. Deboggers {WWindows NT

- IDO-KIO Windows LtbanwSp::lﬁ:A

777-300-ALOM indows NT Windoves | NT
777-300—]0] Wmdnws NT Wmdows NT

777-300-LD: \\lm T Ope!i"m NT

?T.'-SOD-XDI Wmdnws NT WuuiowsNT

T77-300-X06 Win NT AdvaWindows NT
m 300-){1:2 Windows NT WmduwsNT
77?-350-A!.0M'wm NT Windows NT

Ti1-350-D03 Windows NT \deowsNT
".'TF-SSU-ED] Windows NT WdeNT
- 350 Fﬂl Wmdows'NT WlMMNT

'777-3!0-]0] Wmﬂ:ﬂﬂ 'NT W:ukmsNT

T77-350-I0) Windows NT Windowrs NT

777-350-105_Win NT* wﬁwm NT

777-350-.]06 Wln NT WBlw"ﬂews NT

711350107 Win NT WoxthMs NI
77‘1-350—)(1! Wmdom NT Windows NT

7T r-350-X15 Win NT Wnrk\k'ndnws NT

123 13346 Windows NTW995
T e 10312 Windows NTWSS
e a1 WadowsNTWSSS

0 2,040 wmmms

YY) 368,447 Windows NTWSOS

ws NT Wir 254 2.030.728 " Windows NTWOS5
385 7600 NonOS 1995

"""" o4 14380 NonOS 1993
T 81T T 923 Windows NTWOSS

52 1325 Windows NTWS95

198 23760 Windows NT W95 B
fowsNT i 995 NonOS 1995
T4 1.702.437 Windows NTSID95
Vindow 16 640 Non OS 1995
"""" 1359 135614 Windows NTW99S
4+.067 604.014_Windows NTW995
" Winde 1022 145,956 Windows NTW995
T Windows ) 2010 204,164 Windows NTWS95
1147 71340 Windows NTW9SS
<137 A12.633 Windows NTI995

128 11250 WioNT Upgral®95
B 4380 WiNT Upgral993

T 6264 1.167.410 Windows NTW9S -
73863 5108777 Windows NTWOUS

100 T WNT Upgratoes
T Wanidov 340 44.590 Windows NTWO95

T7I- RJO—AmednwsNT \VndﬂwsNT

PJO-JDI Wmdws NT Windows NT

16,225 Windows NTWDSS

Tﬂ-RJﬂ-SUDWIndm NT Windows NT

TrT-R3¢-X01 Windows NT Wll'lﬂbvts NT

573 Windows NTWS95

36.514 Windows NTW99S

HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL

HSB 0115831
CONFIDENTIAL

MSB 000000115831




TR ALOWindows NT WindowsNT_ 6 65 NeaOs 1995
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786-300-AR0IST2 - [BM {40522 166 1820 NonOS 1996 ]

786-300-CNODSA - IBM (D82 9 1421 NonOS 1996

"786-300-CPO105/2 - IBM (CDS/2 . $32 10476 NowO5 1956

863002010572 - IBM (COS22 j 178 3.366 Non 05 1996

786-300-D01 OS72 - [BM (D572 [ 10789 1556460 NomOS 1996

"796-300-DKODS/2 - IBM ((DS2 il 15.040 Non OS 1996

F86-300-E01 OS2 - IBM {50572 2461 39,399 NonOS 1996

786-300-F01_ 0572 - IBM (FO572 249 43926 NonO5___ 11996

786-300-GROIDS - IBM (D52 416 3,874 NonOS 1996

“786-300-HBODS? - IBM (10872 230 1966 Noa 05 19%

T86-300-HUDDSTZ - IBM (H)S72 30 340 NowOS 1996

186-300-101 OS2 - IBM 10573 3216 50.730 NonOS 199

786-300-J01 0572 - IBM (JOS2 1748 1,043,449 Now 05 1996 HIGHLY

7B5-300-K01 0S72 - TBM (0S2_ 40 TR0 NomOs 199 CONFIDENTIAL
"SB 0115
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17TR6-300-N01 -0S/2 = 1BM (NO512

1726-300-NLOIOSSZ - IBM (E0S2

736-300-P0] .02 - 1BM (POS2

“736-300-PEOIOS/E - 1BM (POS2

[136-300-PLOICSZ - 1AM (OS2

786-300-501 10872 - IAM (SO52

786-300-SF0108/2 - 1BM (FOS2

786-300-SUDJOS72 - IBM (FOS2

1326-300-TROMOS/2 - IBM (TO572

1786-300-X01 05872 - [BM 0872

453 6512 NonOS 199
540 11939 NonOS 199
36 565 NenOS 199
1061 14432 Noa 05 1996
3] 1,602 Non OS 1996
54,783 465057 NenO5 1996
"7 162619 NonOS 1996
235l 458 NnOS 19%_ .
0 1.866 NenCS 1996
1.679.802 10.176.998 Non0S 1996

786-300-201 “CS5/2 - IBM {EOS/2

725.400-X01 /0872 SERVEFOS/2
1 786-400-X02 10572 - IBM ()52

12761 282337 Non 05 19%6
30206 (£35.255 Non 05 1996
M8 364212 Non0S 1996

NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL

MSB 0115848
CONFIDENTIAL

MSE 000000115848




NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERJAL REDACTED

HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL

MSB 0115849
CONFIDENTIAL

MSB 000000115849




NON-RESFONSIVE

MATERIAL REDACTED

786-300-X01 1052 -1BM 1052 ! W01 7138 NonOS 194
786-300-X01 OS2 - IBM_05/2 4049 19562067 NonOS 1988
786-300-X01 0872 - BM 0872 P 1L6MBR 10716998 NonOS 1996
TRE-300-ARUIIS/Z - TBM (A5 : 2 36 NonOS 1995
(786-300-AROTIS2 - 1BM (A0S 166 1820 NonOS__ 19%
[786-300-CNODS2 - IBM (CDS 2 508 I5i6 NonOS 1995
[786-300-CNUIDS/2 - 1BM {COS12 9% LI NonOS i
785-300-CPOI0S12 - 1BM (0052 58210476 NonOS |
i786-300-CZOICS/2 - IBM{C0S2 __ T 336 Non0s
726-300-DKODS12 - IBM (I0S2 R “306.668 Nan 05 _
786-300-DKODS/2 - 1BM {LDS/2 7 1500 Non 05
786-300-NLUIDS2 - [BM (T0S2 ' 340 104550 NonOS_
786-300-NLOXISA - IBM (10872 520 11939 NonOS
785-400-X02 0%/2 - 1BM (OS2 282 364212 NonQS
"735-300-Z01 OWZ - 1BM (EOS72 ' 5528 72347 NenOS | 1993
[786-300-Z01 Q572 - IBM (EOS72 12,761 212337 NonOS 1996
7a6-300-5FOI0/2 - 1BM (FOS72 36527 123619 NenOS___ 1995~
T46-300-5F0I0SZ - IBM (FOS2. 787 162619 NonQS 199
“786-300-F01 OS72.- 15M (FOS2 - 58063 344312 Nen0OS 1995
736-300-F01 0572 - [BM (FOS2 ) 249 43926 NonOS 1996
786-306-D01 0572~ BM (D2 434087 2312989 NonOS 1995
T86-300-D01 0572 - 1BM (D572 10789 1356461 NonOS  19%
786-300.GROYDS/Z - IBM (DS 3 5 monOS 1995
786-300-GROYDS2 - [BM (CDS2 416 3874 NonOS 1996
786-300-HBOIDS2 - 1BM (HS22 12 216 Nen 05 1995
736-300-HBOIOS/Z - 1BM (KIS . Bt 1966 NonOS 199
T26-300-HUDIDST - IBM (HO52 ! 30- 540 NonOS 1996
786-200-10] 0572 - IBM (1052 7178 95464 Non0OS 1993
786-30040] 0872 - IBM (1053 ! 3216 30730 NonOS 1996
T86-300-101 *0S72.- IBM (10572 1 78065 325,753 NonOS /1995
786-300-J01 082 - IBM(JOS/2 , 117442 1L043445 NonOS (1956
786-300-K01 OS2 - TBM (1072 ' 175 3168 NonGS 1995
786-300-K01 D572 - I6M (KOS/2 ! 410 7380 NenOS 1996
786-300-N01 0S/2 - IBM (05 | a2 30303 NonOS 1958
786-300-N0E DSR2 - 1BM QOS2 X 485 6532 NonQS  19%
“786-300-PLOIOS/ - IBM {FOS/2 Nl K 1,602 NonOS ‘199
T86-300-P01 0572 - IBM (ROS2 2399 20572 Non OS5 11998
786-300-PO1_0S72 - [BM (FOS2 30 6653 NenQ5  -19%
786-300-PROIOS/2 - IEM (FOS2 1.061 14432 Non 05 '1996
786-300-SU0}YS/2 - [BM (FOS2 1,000 - 12.000 Now Q5 1995
786-300-SU010S/2 - TBM (OS2 2351 098 NmOS 199
786-300-E01 0572 - 1BM (S082 802 ¢ 33660 NN OS <1995

36-260- 2.061 - 39399 Non S 19%6

786-300-ED1 0572 - 1BM (5052
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1786-300-501 10522 - 1AM {S0S72 37305 26105 NonCS _ 1993 .
786-300-501 1052 - [BM {SOS2 ! 2,789 409953 NonOS 1998
“786-200-THOIDSA - [BM (1052 3 46325 NonGS 1995
785-300-TROJOSA2 - IBM (10572 a0 nm§g§€:_ggﬂ_:
786-300-TROJOS2 - IBM {TOS2 ! 0. 1,866 Non OS5 1996
786-100-NLOYDS2 {Duick) OS2 12 59,846 'NonOS 1990
786-100-NLOIOS/2 (Duteh) 0372 Y 9661 NonOS__ 1991
786-100-NLOIOS72 (Dutch). 072 2 1 NonOS 1 _
786-100-FO1 [O572 (French) OS2 5031 663426 NonOS 1990
256 100-F01 |0S/2 (French)OS/2 3871 459275 NenOS 1990
786-100-F0I |OS/2 (French1 OS2 1.796 162391 NonOS 1992
ITRE.100-FOI OS2 (Fremch)OS2_  L67t 95270 NenOS 1993
1786-100-FD1 {0872 (Frenchy0S/2 B 351895 NomOS 1994
786-100-F01 ' OS/2 (French} 0512 341 60289 NomOS 1995
1756-100-201 -0S/2 (French) OS2 644 28980 NonOS _ “Emi
‘786-100-D01 OS2 (GermmOSZ s 107640 Non QS 1990
"736-100°D01 0872 (Germas0SA _1asi 139522 Noa S 1991
786-100-D01 'O 0572 (Germes0S2 542 %3% NealS 192
“T86-200-DOL: 01.0S/2 {Cermmn0S2 1 16 NnGS 1992
TR6100D01 .07 (Cerman0S? 66 5655 NemOS 1993
786-100-D01 OS2 (Geman0S2 T 1% NemOS 1994
+86-100-D0] OS2 (German0S/2 6 34 NonOS 1995
736100401 042 (haliamp0S2_ T 5336 NonOS 1990
“786-100-101_ 0572 (lakian) Q572 TTTHET 3% NemOs | 191
786-100-10% OS2 (Ntakian) OS2 - 2 & Nom0OS 1992
7786:200-101 10572 (ttalian) 052 3 %0 NmOs 1992
TR6-100-101_ 0572 thakian) 0572 to 820 NonOS 1993
786-000-K01 0572 (Japancs0S72 11036 965275 NmO5 1990
Z6000-K01 OS2 (JapmnesOS/2 " ieznz 1268104 Non 05 1991
726-000-K01 OS72 (Japanes (152 25.956 137558 Mo 05 1902
“786-000-K01 0S/2 {Japancs 0872 18.76% LOGTE1T NonOS 1993
786-000-K0] OS2 (JapancsOS/2 11129 §34.63] NoanQOS 1994
“TEE-000-KO1 OS72 (lapanss0S/2 78 459386 NemDS 1995
786-000-K0] OS2 (Japanes OS2 3544 20955 NoaOS 199
786-100-E01_OS/2 (SpanishOS/2 m 6417 NomDS 1950
726-100-E01_ OS72 (SpanishCS/2 6 516 Nm0S 1991
786-100-ED1 OS72 (SpanishOS2 ) 6249 NemOS 1992
“185-100-501 0572 (SwedishDS2 914 121.E04 NoaDS 1990
T86-100-501 :OS7Z (SwedishOS2 [ 64% NonOS ‘1991
786-100-501 -0S/2 (SwedishOS2 7 4399 NonOS 1992
786-100-UKODS/2 (United 1052 19 2385 Non©GS 1990
“786-100-URODS/2 {United KIS/2 9 714 NonOs 1991
785-100-URKD DSR2 mnilﬂdm 5 313 ‘Non OS 1993
786-100-UKDDS/2 (United OS2 17 1061 NonOS 1994
786-000-X05 OSZ(US) 082 394821 11.199.388 NonOS 1990
786-000-X05 OS2 (US) OS2 290,108 5724504 NonOS 1991
786-200201 OS2 (US) OS2 78 43069 NonOS ‘1991 HIGHLY
786-000-X05 OS2 (US)__ OS2 98290 2107304 NonOS 1992 CONFIDENTIAL
86-200-201 OS2 (US) _ OS2 PETT] 126612 NanOS 1992
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TE6-000-X05 OS2 (US) OS2 §7018 2685476 NonOS 1993
726200.201 .08/2 (LS) 1082 . 7084 375570 Nom0S 1993
1726-000-X05 OS2 (US) 1082 91017 2633457 Non 05 1994
786-200-201 OS2 (US) 1052 i 10,072 571641 NomO5 1994
1785-000-X05 108/ (US) 1052 i 49,078 1.6985,010 Nom G5 1995
'765-200-201 ‘0872 (US) 1052 4,74 279300 Non O 194
T86-000-X05'082 (US) _i0872 30558 1166306 MowOS 199
786200201 OS2 (USy 052 BLA90 395200 NoaOS 19%
/705-100-X01 0S/2/LAN ML Menager O m 10,790 NoaQS 1991
1705-100-X01 .0S/2 / LAN MLan Munager D LéIL 112770 Non 05 1992

\ 786-200-DKODS2 2.0 (DanOSV2 367 8,546 Non OS5 I991“__ o
“786-200-DKODS/2 2.0 (Dan1S72 1] 36460 NowDS 1994
TH6200F0 OSAL0(FeOSE 132364 2212466 NonOS 1993
ﬁiﬂo-sbf o8z i?('li'_mosn . I35 786647  NonOs 1994
T86-200-F03 OS2 20 (FresOS/2 _ (55 o%)NonOS _ 1995
Te600FN OSZ20GmOSE T T T3] T s NemOS  19%
620000 OS2 20(GOS2 | 1M SE0 NoewOS 193
786-200-D03 OS2 2.0 {Ger 0572 1205 SLIST NonOS  _ 19%
786200003 0S320Ger0S? 0 _ 0 NenOS_ 1985
786-200-E03 OS/Z 2.0 (5pa0S2 3638662885 NowOs 1993
786-200-E03 DS/Z 2.0 (Sps 052 63 9433 NnOS 1994
786-200-E03 057220 (Spa0S72 o (1%) Non OS5 1995
786200-Z03 DS/22.0{US)OS72 15928 7009566 Nom OS 193
786:200-203 08220 {USIOS2 _ T Tloes1 7136435 NonOS 1994 -
786-200-203 05722, cusiosn | el 399530 NonQS 1995
786:200-Z0) OS2 2.0 {USIO5R2 16202 30320 NonOS 199
7%6-200-NLOOS/2 2.0 for INS72 a3 10341 NonOS 1993
786-200-NLDDS/Z 2.0 for 180572 16 399 NonOS 19
"786.200-SF0306/2 2.0 for 18052 T m B7 Non0S 199
786-200-5F0708/2 2.0 for S22 2 2115 NonOS 1994
86200103 _OS72 2.0 for S22 5,656 148,028 WonOS 1993
786—200-!03 DS:Q 2.0 for (AR 2358 61, 6“ 'Non oS 1984
786-200-103_ 0572 2.0 for BDS2 3 54 NonGs 1995
7B6-200-104_05/2 2.0 for 10372 52,747 1,066,536 Nen QS __ 1993
786-200-404_OS/2 2.0 for TS/ 11.656 40783t ‘Nen 05 1954
86200104 0522 2.0 for OS2 662 11916 Nen 05 1995
786-200-N02 0572 2.0 for 1572 112 2390 NonO5 1993
786.200-N02 0572 2.0 for BDS72 X 2561 NonOS 1904
786-200-?02 OS&ZUfwm 100 2,007 ;Noa OS 1993
TBE200P02 2 05220 for BOS 0 10,035 ‘Noa 05 1994
786-200-503 OS/2 2.0 fox IS/ 230 15453 NenOS 1993
785200-503 05/2 2.0 for IHIS2 7] 18941 NemO5 1994
T86-200-UKODS/2 2.0 for RS2 171.376 3526665 NonOS 1993
786-200-UK0RDS2 2.0 for OS2 108 271355 NonOS 19
ﬁ&M&E@"@EﬁEr—m @ (3 Non 05 1995
wss-zoe-uxmﬂ}m_m 1 15 NonOS 1996
786-210-X01 0S22.] for OS2 6358531 11665691 NonOS 1993
786-210-X01 0572 2.1 for 1S72 1250830 I5.130,187 NonOS 1904
T86-210-X01 ¢ o8 2.1 for IWS7 36297 5060240 Noa OS 1993
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786-210-X01 OS/2 2. for IBDS72 : S8651 1093429 NonOS_ _ 1996 _
TRe-210-ARODS2 21 fo 221 for IR [ 0 NonOS 1995
TTE¢-210-DKODS/2 21 for OS2 1597 30335 NonOS 1993
786-210-DKODS?2 2.1 for IDS2 ' 50,763 2129 Nen0S_ _ 1994
F86-210-DK0DSZ 2.1 for HOS2 6B.620 182738 Non OS 1998
1986-210-NLOI0S/2 2.1 for WOSTZ ams 71325 NonO5 993
T86-210-NLOIDS2 2.1 foe IEDS2 1294 13807 NonOS 1994
{736-210-NLOJOS/2 2.1 for IDS/2 ; 15352 36087 NonOS 1995
736-210-NLOMOS2 2.1 for DS (126) 25976 Non0S __ 159%
1786-210-SFO105/2 2.1 for (IS ' 02 5795 NonGS 1993
T86-210-SFOLOS/Z 2.1 o IIDS72 591 6792 NonOS_ 1994
1736-210.5FONOS2 2.1 for IS72 25 sadm NonOS 1995
T210-SF010872 2.1 for DSR2 1 2 Nen0S 1996
786-210-F01_OS/22.1 for DS . 9.507 175,005 NonOS 1993
TRe-210-FO1 072 2.1 for I0S12 T 64 96906 NonOS 194
T2E210-F01 0872 L1 for OS2 132357 428323 Non 05 1995
MZ&FOI%Z'IEW i3 413 NonDS 199
Te6-210-D0F 0S/22.1 for IRS2 _ 11947 581 NonOS 1993
756-210-D01 0S22.1 for IOSZ__ 5495 75299 NonOS 1998
786-210-D01 OS2 2.1 for 10522 _ 1012 61226 NonOS 1995
m—m—no: 057221 RAHDSZ zh (15 NenOS 1996
T26-210-101 05722 1 for OS2 7654 126090 NonOS 1993
786210101 05221 for HOST2 1925 21003 NonOS_ T4
786210401 "0872 2.8 for 102 , 2173 115535 Nen 05 1995
786-210-101 0572 2.1 for S T s asm wenos | 1998
T86-210-40 08/2 2.1 for OS2 ) 13,140 NonOS 1995
m-zno-ml " 052 2,) for D572 85 15210 NenOS 1996
TIG-ZID-LOI omz'lfor:l)s.rz 37 B55 NonOS 1995
TA6210-K01 0872 21 for OS2 . 1 I NoaCs 1996
786—210—N01 030'11 I fm’lm . 1462 21,474 Noa 1S 1993
786-210-N0F 08/222.1 for KOS : 538 5,698 NonOS 1994
786-210-NOT OS2 2.1 fof 3082 33952 77138 Non OS5 1995
7:(2?6-?01 01 OS/22] for IDE2 780 14,058 Nen DS 1993
786-:210-P01_05/22.1 for IDS2 5150 41,485 Non 05 1994
TR6-210-PO1 OS2 2.1 for 1572 450 42317 Nom 05 1995
‘796-210-PO1 OS2 11 for DSR2 11 182 Non 05 '1996
786-210-5U010572 2.1 for IBDS2 25 1224 Non0S 1995
786-210-E01 OS72 2.1 for IB0S/2 ' 4582 92230 NonOS 1993
786-210-E01 OS2 2.1 for IDSZ B 20423 702734 NonOS 19
‘786210-E01 OS2 2.1 far (DSR2 : 110458 285,172 Non 05 1995
T786-210-E01 0572 2.1 for IDS2 | 25 296.788 .Non 0 1996
736-210-50} OS/2 2.1 for D52 ! 1348 30,564 MNon OS5 1993
786-210-501 OS2 2.1 for D57 0153 73800 Non 05 ‘1994
786210-501_ 0572 2.1 for IBDS2 2423 212343 NonOS 1998
780-210-501 O8/2 2.1 for D572 . i 112562 -NonOS 1996
736-210-TWOOS/2 2.1 for D52 102 1836 NonDS 1995
786-210-THOKS72 2.1 foe 1572 363 6543 NonOS 1995
786-210-THOIOS/2 1. for (052 426 1668 NomOS 1996
10.UK 43475 939240 NonOS 1993

786210-UKODS/2 2.1 for HDS2
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(786-210-UKODS/Z 2.1 for IDS12 34571 867428 NonOS 194
T86-210-UKQDS/2 2.1 for DS 1627 61606 NonOS 1995
[786-210-UKODS/2 2.1 for IDS72 736 13932 NonQS 1996
786-100-X13.08/2 ABIOS 1572 ) 25000 NenQS__'1991
TH6-R13-X01,0872 Package OS2 5505 220206 NonOS__ 1992
785-100-101 /0572 PTX (%0572 PTX 28 17060 Nn 05 1991
786-000-10} 10872 PTX (JnDS72 PTK 295 17.700 Nen0S___ 1992
|T86-400-X01;05/2 SERVEIDS2 30.206 635255 NonOS 1996
I786-200-X03 0872 Source 0572 l 150,000 NonOS 1991

L 150000 NenOS 1990

1786~100-K02 .08/2 Source (D52
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NON-RESPONSIVE

MATERIAL REDACTED

"778-300-D01 Win NT Adv SWindows NT 37 7 3,563 Windows NTSI996
?ﬁdmmlewnuﬁﬁEanr 1.049 1.164.420 Windows NTSI994
TIRI00-10 Win NT Adv SWindows KT, 440 420.205 Windows NTSI993__
“TTH-R31-XOL'Win NT Adv SWindows NT 3 1425 NonOS 1994
771-300-X06 Win NT AdvaWindows NT 1479 492,543 Windows NTSI1593
Tn'i:mos Win NT Adva Windows NT 10,509 4187243 Windows NTSI994
17?—300-)(06 Wm NT M“Wmdnws NT 42N 1.702,437 Wlnduws NTS|995
"T77-300-X06 Win NT AdvaWmdows NT 7 5.875 Windows NTSI996
227074060 Win NT AdvaWindows NT 7 3465 Windows NTS1994
327.074-060 Win NT AdvaWindows NT B 3560 Windows NTSI$9S
2707060 Win NT Adva Windows NT 10 4950 Windows NTSI986
'm -300-X07 Win NT AdvaWindaws NT- © 47253 “Windows NTS1954
777-300-X07 Win NT AdvaWindows NT- 1 475 Windows NTSI996
FTT-R35-NOI Win NT DSP Windows NT 5 6316 NonOS 1995
777-R35.501 Win NT DSP Windaws NT - 0 'NonOS 199
T77-R35-D08  Win NT MED Windows NT 5, 925 Windews NTW96
F7-R35-K0) Win NT MEDWindows NT 10 2.432 -Windows NTWS4
F77-R35-X01 Win NT T MEDWindows NT 380 24360 Windows NTW99S
777-R35-X0) Win NT MEDWindows NT, 16,740 3.023.741 Windows NTR996
T78-310-X20 Win NT of theWindows NT Ty 3.500 Windows NTSI994
778-310-X20 Win NT of theWindows NT 02 . 75500 Windows NTS1995
m-in'o-no Win NT of the Windows NT- 402 - 100,500 . Windows NTS1996
T17300-K02 Win " NT OpersWindows NT 193 T3.760 Windows NTW995
777-350-X16 Win NT ResouVindows NT 6. 36325 Non 05 1996
TTS-_JSD-M.Oﬂ‘In NT Smerndms NT 3 5355 NonOS 1996
718-‘350-506 Win NT ServeWindows NT 3y {5,355) Non O3 11996
718-350007 Win NT ServeWindows NT 2024 755,000 Windows NTS1995

3,583 1343625 Windows NTSI996

T'_IS-J SO—JO'! Win m_&ywm NT.
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"T78.350-106 - Wis NT ServeWindows NT 3 T35 NaDS 199§

[778.350-106 1Win NT ServeWindows NT 17 o MorOS 199
[778-350-X11,Win NT ScrveWindows NT 108 20425 Windows NTSI995
[778-350-X1 1 Win NT ServeWindows NT 744 475 Windows NTS1996
[778-350-105 ; Win NT ServeWindows NT o 18375 Windows NTSI995
"778-350-105 .Wia NT ServeWindows NT- a0 WinowsNTHI®S
[778.R35-3011Wia NT Serve Windows NT 2 (ZAB)NonOS 1996
777.300-X15! Wim NT Upgni¥indows NT 45 1BE50 NonOS 94 -
[77-300-X14' Win NT Upgni¥indows NT 16 400 Non 05 1094
777-350-306 Win NT Wkst Windows NT 7 4330 WinNT Upgral9es
777-350-106 “Win NT Wist Windows NT 31 "7 WinNT Upgrai996
777-350-CHOM I NT WorkWindows NT “y 56,405 Windows NTVS56
TTT350CPOIWin NT WarkWindowsNT 0 0 Non0s 196 _
777350401 Win NT Work Windows NT 6264 1107410 Windows NTW9Ss
TrASNT WiaNT WokWindowsNT 3588 1146430 WindowsNTW996 _
TI-350-X1S Wia NT F WokWindowsNT 100 0 WinNT Upgral99s
117-350-::15 w.nmwmﬁni’nmm =T 0 WinNT Uperal 996 _
777-350-AL0RWin NT WorkWindows NT N6 17420 Windows NTW9SS
TIRISI0] WinNT WokWindowsNT 0 0 NonOS__ 19%
TIOSIE WinNT WerkWindowsNT 405000 WindowsNTWSS
Tm-Rask2 “Win NT WorkWindows NT 1925 312225 Windows NTW996
777350104 Win NT WorkWindows NT 1.843 308852 Windows NTW996
T77-356.110 Win NT WorkWindaws NT T T onNemos _ ts
TT-354-FFO1Win NT WorkWindows N 3% 5009 Windows NTW99% i
17350065 WinNT WorkWindowsNT 188 11280 WnNT Upgral995
7777-350-005 Win NT WorkWindows NT' 157 0 WInNT Upgral996
T7I-RISX02 Win NT WorkWindows NT 1 1138 NonOS 05
TITRI5-X02 Win NT WorkWindowsNT __ (52) 6000 Non QS 1996
TTIS0-ALOMIA NT WorkWindows N 757 93.800 WindowsNTW996
778-300-X03 Win NTAS UpWindows NT: 58 19430 NonOs 194
778-300-X01 Win NTAS UpWindows NT a 13826 NonOS | 1995
778-300-X01_Win NTAS UpWindows NT 2 I NmO5 1%
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NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

NON-RESPONSIVE

MATERIAL REDACTED
770-RAC-ALIWiDS & MS Non-Specific O 3T 34000 NenOS 1996
{770-R40-104 “WinSs and PhiNoa-Specific O 0 0 NonQS 1996
'm.ﬂxoe wim Final al EWindows 95 1 450 Win®s Upgnﬂ995
T70-R0-X03 Wind Fall PaWindowsos 3 1050 Non o8 1%
728-100-X [31Win95 GamesGames Sample 10467 10467 Nom 05 1996
TT0400105_Wins MLP [Windows 95 560 24,800 Windows 95 1996
TH-400-J06 Wing$ MLF [3Nindows 95 » 62400 Windows 95 199%
NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
77040008 Wings UpgradWindaws 95 265 190,800 Win95 Upgradl 996
770400407 Wind$ UpgragWindows 05 1,587 $7.131 WindS Upgrad 996
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NON-RESFONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

TTH04D0-ALOTWindows 95 Windows 05 39972 26724051 Windows 95 1085

I 0-300-ALOWindows 5 (Windows 55 4. 1579-}2 31259330 Wi Windows 951996
TR0A400-AADN indows 95 (Windows 93 1 62 Windows 95 1996
1moomlmms9s(w|msqs 023 LIZ6674 Windows95 1996 _ -
77o-4oo-cm1wmdm95(wmdm9s $74 asa021 W Windows95 195
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378 £1.00 Non O3
T T4z 17.21 NonOS
—3mns LOST.5¢ Non OS
N 7] 1200 Non OS
e 1800 NonOS
v 360 15.00 Non QS
. 15534 1800 NonOS
15508 1743 NonOS
T 17006 1796 Non OS
T 104nd 18.00 Non OS
i 8674 5423 NonOS
34858 4953, Non 05
65058 1797 Kon OS
"""" [i23] 12.50 Non OS
T T T30 1400 Non D5
Tt T T A 1747 Nen OS
7317 13.34 NonOS
2159 1758 NenOS
1 ] 1795 Noa DS
50,862 1799 NonOS
Ti62417 41,65 Non OS
173258 ¥7.79 NonOS
282,803 3011 NonOS
amsn 1798 NonOS
T Ta7d368 18.19 MonOS
T se 16.50 NonOS
) 1 1698 Non OS
540 16.36 Non OS5
— Tse 54900 NonOS
TT2n 1668 Noa OS
2387 #DIVIO! Nop OS
207 #DIVIC! Noa 08
1800 1800 Non 05
10035 ADIVIOT Non OS
(7] 1658 Non OS
T3 15.00 Non OS
189 1118 Non OS
i 16.55 NonOS
2399 266.50 Non OS
B vE 1 17.93 Non 0S8
18738 18.738.00 Non 05
T usy 1530 Nom OS
- (54 15,00 Fon OS5
s 1500 Noa 05
T s 15.00 Non OS5
7T 12 00 Nom 05
T T haz 1724 NonOS
T so72 17.92 Nom OS
5058 1E00 NowOS
T 7250305 253800 MNoa OS
756,585 1.006.10 Noa OS
T 769590 1800 Noa 0%
1077116 1789 Now 0§
T p2dars 1799 Non OS HIGHLY
T 283962 1414 NonOS CONFIDENTIAL
LTI 1601 Non 05
O gLS801
IDENTIAL
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1500 Nen OS
26.07 Non DS
21.82 Non OS5
654 NonOS
2624 Noau 05
13.44 Non0OS
14.08 Non 05
17.14 Non OS
$.69 Non OS
1484 Non 05
13,59 Nem OS
2037 NonOS
18.00 Now O
1800 Non 0S5
1R00 Non OS
16,51 MonOE
16.29 Non 0%
18.00 Non OS5
B46 Non OS
15,70 Non O5
15.69 Non OS5
10.13 Moo OF
2.04 Non OS5
4,08 Mon 05
(14.79) Non OS
200 Non OS5
200 Non 05
13.00 Nen OS5
535 NonOS
9.44 NonOS§
(35.15) Non O5
1800 MonOS
252 NonO3
2.05 NonOS
[L85.16) Non OS
37.40 Non OS5
13.00 Non 05
16.56 NonQS
200 NonOS
16.50 Non 05
1297 Non 0§
943 Nen 05
15.78 Non OS5
15.18 NonOS
11.71 NonOS
907 NenOS
14,52 Non OS5
75471 Non OS
18.54 NonOS
1800 Non OS
22132 NonOS
1732 HenOS
1793 NonOS
16.80 NonOS
17.B0 NonOS
12.82_Non QS
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| T T émd
T Y 77

" tos

T Taem
T a0z
3485

1433 NonOS
1276 NonQS
26.17 NenCS
28927 Non OS5
103 NonOS
1198 NenOS
2461 NonOS
379 Non OS
10.80 Noan 0S
15.73 Non OS5
7.02 Non 06
16.13 Nen OS5
16.36 NonOS
13.67 NonO5
13.10 Nom OS
336.57 Non (S
3.12 Non 08
12.86 Nou 05
18.00 Nom OS
18.00 Non GS
13.18 Non 05
183.00 Non 0§
15.73 Noa DS
10.86 Nom OS
14.53 MNon 05
8.22 Non OS
1730 Non DS
11.17 Non OS
21,39 Noa OS5
193.49 Non OS
18.00 Noa OS
12 00 MNon DS
12 00 NomOS
1880 Non 0S8
18.00 Non OS5
18.00 Non 0§
1800 Non 05
18.08 Nom OS5
24.10 Non OS
1800 Moen OS
1806 Non OS5
18.00 Non OS
1201 Nonp OS5
1431 Noa OS5
11.18 Non OS
291 NonOS
732 Non 0§
18.24 Non QS
17.81 Non OS
2.00 Non OS
1801 NonOS
1350 Non OS5
12,67 Non OS
18.00 Nen 05
18 00 Non OS
1773_Non OS
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T 40
7 s
LY )
T 244
T et

- i
L
8759
T 14043
T

282,802
T 402435
_am2es2

476388
© 515801
4313

1619 Nea DS
1800 NonOS
1154 MNonOS
498 NonOS
1500 Non OS
39547 NonOS
18.00 Non OS
1800 Ngo OS
18,00 MonOS
176.00 Non OS
14.00 Mon OS
21.56 NonOS
(14.61) Non OS5
484 NonOS
18.00 Nen OS5
18.00 Non OS
554 NonOS
18.00 Noo OS
21.29 Non OS
17.34 Non ©OS
202 Non OS
[7.232.63) Nom OS
23,739.560 Non OS
1.99 NonOS
12.71 NonOS
§4.74 NonOS
201 Non OS
3.26 NonOS
11.02 Non OS5
2244 Noa OS
167 Non QS
17.57 Non QS
1.13 NonOS
201 NonOS
2.0 NonOS
#DIVH! Non 05
13.00 Non OS
13.00 Noa DS
13.00 Non OS
13.00 Non OS
18.64 Non DS
1200 Mon OS5
5.66 Non OS5
21.09 Non OS5
E7.97 Non O5
1390 Non OS
1748 Non OS5
17.94 Non O5
14.8) Nom 05
1316 MNon OS5
487 Moa OS
1798 Non OS5
§7.42 Noo 05
26.61 NonOS
309.60 Nomn OS
17.36 NonOS
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3234

(L224)
" 5.306
13.500
15.781
16.476
31239

9578

65.623

3

n

921
11327

T 15210
15.302

1655

763

40489

300

1673 NonUOS
2506 NonOS
40,00 NonOS
4000 NonOS
4000 Noa OS
40.00 Non DS
30,00 Non OS
4000 NonOS
40.00 Non DS
3147 Non OS5
40.00 Non OS
40.00 Non OS
39.73 Non OS
40.00 Non 08
40.00 Non OS5
40.00 Non OS
40.00 Non OS
40.00 Non OS5
$.00 Nom OS5
6.00 Non DS
600 Non 05
500 NonO5
6.00 NonOS
12.00 Non OS
14.44 MNon O5
1200 Non 08
1200 Non OS
12.00 Non OS5
29.11 NonOS
15.53 NonOS
3.53 Non OS5
16.00 Neon OS
3.00 Nen OS5
3.00 Non 05
338 Non OS5
3.00 Non OS5
©6.29 Non OS
3597 NonOS
1,00 Nen OS5
100 NonOS
300.00 Noa DS
300.00 Non OS
15.00 Non OS

- 3.00 Non COS

3.00 NonOS
3.00 Non OS5
3.00 Non QS
3.00 Noa DS
300 Nen OS5
.00 Naom OS
100 Non OS5
3.00 Non OS5
3.00 Non DS
3.00 NonOS
3.00 Non OS
0.00 Now OS
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T TTRLT
T 2636099
4325775

" 2558049

i 8.946
10,725
‘12573
8128

T o9s2
1AM
6.945
5.008
11930
" 4202
"T33234

67
T Tnan

T man
T fien
156918
T s

Y

poekir
29962
25164
9.536
12,642

0.0 Non DS
8.00 NonOS
000 Won OS5
A
250 08
150 08
250 05
250 OS
150 OS
150 OS
[6.00 Non OS
16.00 O§
105.00 O
1149 08
12228 OS
400 Non OS5
4.00 Nor0S
4.00 Nom DS
4.00 Non QS
400 NonQS
400 Non QS
4.0 Non 0S
4.00 Non O%
4.00 Noa 05
100 Os
i
3.00
3.00
3.00
11.95
1150
1.9
1909
13.89
1411
1453
13.89
14,11
14,43
10,40
1730
17.3%
1940
19.33
1739
139
17.3¢
17139
13.89
1177
H.53
1449
1461
1739
16.70
16,70

REERE2RR3R8¢88

ARABRARRRAARLLR228.
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o
525854
50,685

T 03859

124359

T ie7819

T 334930

" aga 408

" 569.122
s
TTTa10.847
TT T 693453
T Te5993

" 326.002
361.801
1027024

T T 2639.403
5,644

T 0346
T mas2

TR E

e
T 61056

70303

80,865

TTTnse

T 195248

T Tasee

T Taa

T 4980

I x T A T

T T 360396

Y &y
610,661
621,193
203671
ToLTe312

.41
13.53
2.13
15.59
16,80
22.02
.02
1339
nn
16.59
1449
14.53
1659
16.5%
16.59
15.07
16.59
T
1449
1389
14.01
14.53
1125
18.1%
1325
18.00
it A}
13.25
13.39
1325
1338
1325
Tyl
14.53
1448
1250 0§
13.25_0§

CRRR08RRR3RRRRRERARE

28CR238R2RR2RRR38RAR8RR%
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150801
T T 1easal
TOT Do
T 219282
T 361469
Tamgw
482.32
517670
"~ 520258
~ 671380
64.994
105,261
121877
T 20081
409 561
478329
563439
T BRGATE
953,430
1095.931
1.205.860
1.346,182
" 1403119
T LIS
1770479
2474706
TR

295077
5.700
6825

PR RRRRE R RR3RRRRRRRRRRRARARIRR
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7946 1453 0§

X 19 292 05
" 092 08
[ s34 1501 O5
) 1501 OS
MM o
i 3isez 1501 OS
83 15.01 OS
&7l 15.01 OS
TR 1501 0§
L 71N 1389 OS
: 100,56 1453 OS
T 1o 1430 OS
TTTIs66 177 C8
T 1242 1449 0%
T 493 1501 08
T oaen i3.89 OS
99.467 i4.11 OS
T as27 1453 08
T naas 14.55 OS
Tha 1494 ©S
43939 494 08§
T piaes 1455 0§
1352 11.}4 OS
T 209075 1494 QS
T270.638 1454 OS
TS 1484 OS
T 304477 1454 05
T 6956 13.89 CS
T 534,309 14.53 0%
21T 1177 08
T137.366 1428 CS
T 786854 1449 OS
T oe353% 1494 O
T1.743 1848 08
T 1084 1827 OS
10.578 1827 OS
T 15068 1848 OS
T8 1844 OS
“T50370 1227 0%
AT 827 OS
20266 1827 OS5
73,299 1827 OS
Toaas 11.77 BS
T ansee 1389 OS
T Taesis 1827 OS
Tl 1449 OS
T a02s8 1452 OS
R 1453 05
T e 000 OS
T amwm 1389 OS
53.630 1514 OS

LB HIGHLY
62841 1453 OS5

4488 1145 OS CONFIDENT TAL

21297 10.74 OS
" 28203 10.74_05
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125,527
T3
T T iR
. 18738
T T 195479
T s

258438
i sTea5
)
T Tag0s
T A
Y

220,468

" T291.855

T 41326
" Boz.431
1025423
" 1.390.060
" 1.798.404
1.939.382

T 2023357
8,196,783

T os07.312
T lomasa2
"7 72638776
2741014
3.987.455

© 497,015
77 5221,128
T 5.408.595
" 1376043
£.746.543
13.922,07%

" 14.565.108
15.94%.161

T 31617987
493,792
"T13m016
1.937.352
T 1958070
2.168.510°
2.326.646
2.470.287
1.005.678
3.739.629
5351376

T TTessA87
™ T6.088.5%
T 6553190
9130044

T issi2EE
13.939.90%

T Ui
30,135

T 37310
7544

[HEE]
10.74
10.74
10.74
10,74
ny
1449
1389
HH
13.54
1453

196

2.00

.00
10.43

2
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9.717
24569
35588
T 45387

T R0196

T 77 9558

20956
31.667
61376
119700
“ 10,260
66,519

T 130960

3.821
" 1673
“Tiadir
611.582
L3046
557210
859392

B N1 ALY

1584936

B % ) b

90.783
117.050
T oasdT
T 1029
" 19008
§7.056

HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL

MSB 0115901
CONFIDENTIAL

MSB 000000115%01




1477012

TIIBIB
LY

" 5541104

6.119.087

" 6.260.891

“0.401.867
Ts28.221

6,483.248

T 7451041

113712

T w3
" 104348
T sT2215

163

T épid

12843
A
19.013

22,658
30.563

150,490

T30
3m
22,050
880
4710

T s1.852°

" 47,640
4423

" 5868
T 10514
T2
27913
36,012
" 38936
40.620
124.428
2329
215t
17.661
40266
18239

0
129
13.88
1884
1734
25.50
2427
.09
12.50
1250
2180
243
29
2156
1250
230
ango
40.00
52500
110.00
11488
10731
106.34
1701
170
1701
.11
7.m
1701
1701
1701
12.01
1.00
1.00
10D
100
1.00

TFEZERRRE3328883R8238 58888888888888388882888888988
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Z
2

Z
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T TAaInE
Ti3%0.017
1.341.800
1,398,703
T 1873336
__ 3293508
)

T em
T
TTT a3

100 Non OS5
1.00 Non DS
1.00 Non OS
1.00 Non 05
1.00 Non OS
1.00 Non DS
1.00 Non OS
1.00 Non O§
79.98 OS5
998 OS
124.50 OS
124.50 OS
124.50 OS
210.00 MorOS
155.14 Non OS
270.000 Non OS
210.00 Non OS
210.00 Non OS5
21000 Non OF
210.00 Won OS
210.00 Non OS
4.00 Non OS
4.00 NonOS
4.00 Non QS
6.00 Non OS
5.30 Non OS
584 NonOS
600 Mon OS5
6.00 MNon OS
5.59 MonOS
540 NonOS
6§00 NonQS
500 NonQS
5.77 Non CS
5.08 MNon 0§
589 NonCS
B.GO NonOS
B.00 NonOS
8.00 Non OS5
B.00 Non 0§
B.00 NonOS
800 Non OS
3.00 NonOS
3500 Non OS
B.00 MNon OS
B30 Non OS5
7.00 Non OS5
700 Non(S
8.00 Non S
700 Non(S
B.00 NonO5
701 NonOS
325 NonOS
3125 Non OS
3125 Non DS
325 NonOS
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T sdg s
0047
T 408303
= Trammen
T amens
"7 a4R.054
st

780,686

T 12630

203350

T st
T T 200
247,100
Tanon
" 286,300
296,260

" 390250
397,600
432.951
443,300
£13.100

7T T ssgeso’

2.00
3L
797
7.00
2.00
425
425
423
435
435
475
475
475
415
475
375
115
115
378
ER

22554

202.72

7215

313.67

258.96

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

35000

35000

350.00

350.00

349.78

35000

230,00

210.00

350.00

230.00

350.00

350.00

75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
15.00
75,00
75.00
15.00

Non OS
Non OS
Non OS
Non S
Non OS5
Non OS5
Non OS
Non OS
Non OS
Non OS
Nen OS
Non 0§
Non 05
Non OS
Non 08
™Non 08
Non O8
Nen OS
Mon O5
Non OS5
Non 0S5
Non 05
Non 05
Non 08
Noa DS
Non OS
Hon DS
Non 05
Non O5
Noe OS5
HNon O5
Non 05
MNon OS5
Non OS5
Non OS
Nop Q5
Non OS5
Non OS
Non OS
Men OS5
Non 05
Non OS5
Non OS5
Non OS
Non OS
Noa OS5
Noa OS5
Nen OS
Wen OS5
Non OS5
Neon OS
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FisalMonth~| SumOfReveme*
) A oM
TR 0464395

91594 4233619

Tome 10235746
111194 9,045,575

VIR THACEET

11195 10561371

295 10318488

3% NnA3ges

: 4195 10,489,158
.- TSRS T TTRELEGS
T énms T 153
T mms T 7T 6526590
815 " T Ti015678D

T owies T 10610444

- wims T 1582044
1names T 11083232
R T 7Y A S STy 1]
- 1196 14.009.340
219 " 10,086,353
s 414404
anms 1553659
e T T 12870062
srme T TIR233 49
ee T L3339
&E96 T T 1L020.061
anms ~ T 14348885
Wes T T 1198337
e T 15041352
121196 T i3.370,869

QF 331/94 T 21254000
QEF 6/30'% 19.930.000
QE 1273193 21.254.000
QF 9130:93 13.740.000
QF 6/30/93 13.566.000
QE 331193 16,422,000

{FiscalMonth Kaly —  §
Sum of SumOfRevenue  |CY |
1993 1994 1995
Total 65,082,000 £7.320,110 127290166
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1996
160,782,521
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F
z
e
Ihwmm _ _IExprl ] =7
Product Type2  {Product Type 11990 1991 1992 1993 1994 = E
[ =™
[Windows 95 ! 0 0 0 0 o 3¢
i AZ
Win95 Upgrade 0 0 0 0 0 =l
‘Windows 28,005,519 76,683220 195,557,424 320093327 371.328.579 =
Windows NTS 0 0 0 492,543 5,504,640
'Windows NTS Upg. 1] 0 0 0 i}
Windows NTW ¢ 0 ] 216,836 4414294
| WinNT Upgrade 0 0 0 1] "
NON-RESFONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
Licenses IE"Pﬂ 1
Product Type2 _ [Product 1ype [i9s0 1991 1992 1993 1994
0s
Windows 93 g 0 1] 0 1]
Windows NTS 0 5 0 1479 12,197
Windows NTW ¢ G D 5,521 46,252
NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
1990 1991 1902 1993 1994
Ave Cost PC 3.500 2,700 2,600 2,500 2,400
Total Systems 11,428,302 13,173,656 15072614 21,910,363 30,820,720
Inte! Shipments 13,495,000 19,516,000 22327000 30,371,000 37,415,000
(2,066,698) (6,342,344} (7,254,386) (8.,460,637) {6,554,280)
1990 1991 1992 1993 1994
NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
Intel Total Rev/System $108.41 $120.41 $157.12 £201.34 £216.76
Imel % Total Cost 3.1% 4.5% 6.0% 8.1% 9.0%
HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL
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NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

1995 1996 14.0% - -
L .- PELIEE - _.’.:'.‘ ‘,-'L:‘-’... e .
406.751,346  1.893,147,254 | 12.0% : SR
L - :l- PR featp __;;.ﬂt-j'-e;‘,-‘i."- L -
29,666,595 19,881,416 st B i e
I38491,962  122,593.8T 100% [=— i SRRt
16,640,370 42,975,956 -
38,800 162,306 8.0% -
11,528,522 90,229,099 -
15,660 748,750 6.0% _
NON-RESPONSIVE 4.0%
MATERIAL REDACTED
2.0%
0.0%
199¢ 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996
1995 — 1996 s e e e =
8310014  37.108,758
46,407 113,667
125409 843,634
NON-RESPONSIVE
_ MATERIAL REDACTED
1995 1996 1997E
2256 2,000 1300

38,039,173 50,183,187
50,733,000 65432000 B4,395,000
(12,693,827y  (15248.313)

1995 1996 1997E

NON-RESPONEIVE

MATERIAL REDACTED
§227.52 $236.37
10.1% 11.8%
HIGHLY
- CONFIDENTIAL
MSB 0115908
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TYear |Data
1990 199
[Product ilhodum Family __{Lic Rev Lic Rev
: NON-RESPONSIVE
0S MATERIAL REDACTED
Windows 95 0 0 0 0
Windows NT Workstation 1] 0 0 1]
Windows (50) {150} 91,152 1.447.066
Windows 95 Upgrade 0 0 0 0
Windows for Workgroups i) 0 (1] 0
Windows NT Server - Server 0 0 0 0
Windows PEN 0 ¢ 0 ]
Windows SDK o 0 192 15,356
NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
NON-RESPONSIVE 1990 1991 1992 1993
Ave Cost PC MATERIAL REDACTED 3,500 2,700 2.600 2,500
Intel Shipments 13,495,000 19516000 22327,000 30.371,000'
NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
1960 1991 1992 1993
NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
Intel Total Rev/System $204.97 £132.92 $117.77 §103.2%
intel % Total Cost 3.1% 4.5% 6.0% 8.1%
IBM Windows Only Systems Not Included (50) 91,152 2,580,816 1,607,303
Hardware Revenue 65,082,000
(50} 91,152 2,580,816 1,607,303
1990 1991 1992 1993
Ave Cost PC 3.500 2,700 2,600 2,500
NON-RESPONSIVE
- MATERIAL REDACTED
MSB 0115
HIGHLY CONFIDENT I
CONFIDENTIAL
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Intel Total Rev/System 103.41 12041 15712 201.34
Intel % Total System Cost 3.1% 4.5% 6.0% 8.1%
intel Growth Rate 45% 33% 35%
NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
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NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED

[i9%2 [1593 1994 1995
[Cie Rev [Lic Rev Lic Rev |L.ic Rev

NON-RESPONSIVE

T - MATERIAL REDACTER
0 0 0 0 0 0| 218341  130423,307
0 0 0 0 0 0 1257 134782
2520816 41803676 | 2386820 30,254,678 |3.146275 37.867,268 | 4054512 46262.536
0 0 0 0 0 o} 13207 462245
] 0 0 o| 2926 36575 3.515 72,154
0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0
] 0 0 0 0 o 1871 29.936
171 13,677 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
1994 1995 1996 1997E
2,400 2.250 2,000 1,800

37,415,000 50,733,000 65,432,000 B4,395,000

NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REPACTED

1994 1995 1996 1937E

NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERJIAL REDACTED

$90.54 510139 53634
9.0% 10.1% 11.8%

2,561,994 3,925,395 1,696,071
87.380.110  127.290.166 160,782,521

2,561,994 3,925,395 1,696,071

1994 199% 1996 1997E
2,400 2250 2,000 1,800
NON-RESPONSIVE HIGHLY
MATERIAL REDACTED COMFIDENTIAL
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#r

NON-RESPONSIVE

MATERIAL REDACTED
216.76 12152 236.37
9.0% 10.1% 11.8%
1% 12% 17%
NON.RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
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1596

Lic Rev
NON-RESPONSIVE

MATERIAL REDACTED

3,685277 188,654,163
5,899 733,978

1,703,820 22,816,060
63498 2,466,042
41,399 907,192

42 22,050
0 ]
0 0

NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
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Microsoft OEM
PC Value Analysis
CY 1990-CY 199
March 4, 1996
3 and snits in M)
1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 7995 1996
“Average Gost of PC (Mo Moaitor) 33500 52700 S2600 52500 52400  $2250 52000
NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
? Inte! ReviSysiem SI0R4] 512041 51572 $20134 S2I676 522752 323637
Intet Share System Cost 31% 4% 60% BI%  60% 100% I118%
*Hardware Revenue noi avaliable 1990-7992
%% Share of PC Cost
: 14%
12%
10% - NON-RESPONSIVE
MATERIAL REDACTED
%
~air=lmel Share Sysvem Cost
&% S,
A%
- M
[1. 73
1950 1951 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996
S Share PC Cost
$70.00 $350.00
" 56000 $300.00
550,00 £250.00
—— NON-RESPONSIVE
40,00 [F0® " MATERIAL REDACTED
530,00 $i50.00  —a—iniel Rev/Sysiem
52000 $100.00
510.00 4 ss000
HIGHLY
so00 L—0 - $0.00 CONFIDENTIAL
1990 1991 199 1993 1994 1995 1996
211799 3:19 PM Software com vi. cost of PCIds Tou! Summary
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